

Julf Helsingius (NCPH NCA): Unfortunately ICANN seems very busy expanding the scope right into that area

Aarti Bhavana: True. there was no explicit objection, but I guess that will come in WS2. There are people who aren't convinced that an HR bylaw even belongs in ICANN

Aarti Bhavana: And Paul

Raoul Plommer: What are the current options for the future of ICANN jurisdiction?

Matthew: there is 1 - California - its in the new bylaws

Julf Helsingius (NCPH NCA): Indeed.

Raoul Plommer: :/

Julf Helsingius (NCPH NCA): For good reasons. And it has been debated to death a zillion times.

Matthew: yes

Sonigitu Ekpe: @ Raoul, ICANN Global or International

Raoul Plommer: ok Julf, I'll just take your word for it, for now.

Julf Helsingius (NCPH NCA): There is no neutral, @international@ jurisdiction

Julf Helsingius (NCPH NCA): Apologies for adobe connect misinterpreting my keyboard layout

Raoul Plommer: Then again, I don't know what court could condemn it, if it wasn't

Raoul Plommer: USA

Julf Helsingius (NCPH NCA): As Matt states, this one is set for now.

Raoul Plommer: yeah, sorry for not knowing it.

Romina Florencia Cabrera: avanti...!

Romina Florencia Cabrera: :)

Aarti Bhavana: I missed a part of the last CCWG call, so don't know if this has been discussed- are all WS2 issues going to proceed simultaneously? There was some talk of dividing it up into two categories?

Brett Schaefer: @Aarti, yes simultaneously.

Matthew: ICANN's jurisdiction is a political issue at intl levels - not necessarily because it should change for practical and beneficial purposes but because of differing views as to the overall governance of the INternet space

Aarti Bhavana: Thanks, Brett

Brett Schaefer: Agree Matthew, but that does not mean that it is not relevant nor that we benefit from ignoring those motivations.

Joan Kerr: I will join

Romina Florencia Cabrera: very good

Matthew: @Brett - agree

Olévié [NPOC]: Please, Where are we now ?

Olévié [NPOC]: :-)

Olévié [NPOC]: Which topic ?

Christopher Dennett: 5

Matthew: Q - does staff accountability include the President and CEO and senior management?

Aarti Bhavana: Oops, sorry. thought we were on SO/AC accountability

Olévié [NPOC]: Thanks Christopher

Romina Florencia Cabrera: :)

Romina Florencia Cabrera: thanks

Robin Gross: yes - that is exactly who we are talking about

Stephanie Perrin: +1

Matthew: good !

Stephanie Perrin: I want to see management contracts, so that covers all executives

Brett Schaefer: Apologies, but I have to go.

Stephanie Perrin: Bye Brett! Thanks!

Olévié [NPOC]: Bye Brett

Olévié [NPOC]: and thank you

Matthew: we are going to have to look at our own accountability as well - and preferably before the work gets underway in WS2

Stephanie Perrin: +1 Matthew. We cannot afford to be found to be hypocritical, we must improve our own transparency first

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO): That would make sense Matthew ( at least to start to do so)

Raou: NCSG leading by example :)

Olévié [NPOC]: +1

Romina Florencia Cabrera: :)

Robin Gross: +1 to more power and more independence

Romina Florencia Cabrera: yes!!

Olévié [NPOC]: Topic 6 now

Olévié [NPOC]: What about Ombudsman position and sexual harassment concern ?

Romina Florencia Cabrera: thanks

Maryam Bakoshi: We are on topic 8

Romina Florencia Cabrera: yes okk

Sam Lanfranco, NPOC/CSIH: We can hear both of you1

Aarti Bhavana: Deedee is very faint

Raou: I can hear her voice really quietly.

Matthew: perhaps type question/comment?

Romina Florencia Cabrera: I feel great code of conduct, good practice and ethics

Carlos: sorry, but I have to leave. Very good session Robin, Thank you

Romina Florencia Cabrera: respect among all members and tolerance of diverse opinions, enriched

Romina Florencia Cabrera: :)

deedee halleck: i think the idea of having groups of interested participants gather at connection centers like was done for mondiale was excellent and would be a way to have more diversity within ncsg

Romina Florencia Cabrera: :)

Romina Florencia Cabrera: diversity

Christopher Dennett: +1

Romina Florencia Cabrera: :)

Christopher Dennett: It would be great for new members to learn more about ICANN processes

Romina Florencia Cabrera: yess

Romina Florencia Cabrera: :)

Romina Florencia Cabrera: thanks

Sam Lanfranco, NPOC/CSIH: Yes, Lori agreed to be the Rap. thee

Aarti Bhavana: WHOIS PDP calls are usually from 1600-1800 UTC on Tuesdays, so can we have these calls a little earlier?

Matthew: also - we have the ncsg policy call on tuesday - not great to be back to back

Tapani Tarvainen: Normally yes, but next ncsg policy call will have to be on Monday - Council meeting being on Tuesday 9 August

Matthew: really great call Robin

Tapani Tarvainen: Thank you Robin!

Julf Helsingius (NCPH NCA): Thanks everybody!

Stephanie Perrin: Thanks everyone!

Aarti Bhavana: Thanks all, bye

Raou: Thanks!

Wisdom Donkor: thank you every one

Olévié [NPOC]: AOB

Wisdom Donkor: bye

Romina Florencia Cabrera: byy

Olévié [NPOC]: Thabks

Maryam Bakoshi: Thank you all, good bye

Romina Florencia Cabrera: thanks all, thanks marym

Romina Florencia Cabrera: olivie

Romina Florencia Cabrera: olevie